MINUTES FROM A REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA, HELD

January 3, 2011

The Council of Muscle Shoals, Alabama met at the City Hall in said City at 6:05 p.m. on the 3rd day of January, 2011 being the regularly scheduled time and approved place for said meeting. The meeting was called to order by David Bradford, Mayor of the City. The invocation was given by Bill Howard. On roll call the following members were found to be present or absent, as indicated:

PRESENT: JOE PAMPINTO, NEAL WILLIS, JERRY KNIGHT GRISSOM JAMES HOLLAND, ALLEN NOLES, DAVID H. BRADFORD ABSENT: NONE

Richard Williams, City Clerk, was present and kept the minutes of the meeting. David Bradford, Mayor of the City, presided at the meeting and declared that a quorum was present and that the meeting was convened and opened for the purposes of transaction of business.

Upon motion duly made by Council Member Holland seconded by Council Member Pampinto and unanimously adopted, the Council waived the reading of the minutes of the previously held regular meeting and work session of December 20, 2010 and approved the minutes as written.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was a public hearing to consider the issuance of a restaurant retail liquor license to Table 18 LLC dba Table 18, located at 1311 E. Sixth Street.

Mayor Bradford noted that proper notice of the date, time and place of said hearing had been given and the matter was before the Council.

Mayor Bradford stated that the Council would hear from those persons in support of the issuance of the license as well as those opposed.

There being no one wishing to speak, Mayor Bradford stated that approval of the license application was before the Council. All those in favor of the application would indicate so by voting aye and those opposed would indicate by voting nay. Upon said question being put to a vote, a roll call was had and the vote recorded as follows:

AYES: Council Member Pampinto, Council Member Willis, Council Member Grissom, Council Member Holland, Council Member Noles, Mayor Bradford

NAYS: None

Mayor Bradford announced that the license had been approved.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was consideration of a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Northwest Alabama Council of Local Governments to administer a Community Development Block Grant and Appalachian Regional Commission Grant. Both grants will fund the extension of Peachtree Street into the Shoals Research Airpark.

Council Member Pampinto introduced the following resolution which was presented in the meeting and moved for its adoption: STATE OF ALABAMA COLBERT COUNTY RESOLUTION NUMBER 2476 - 11

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NORTHWEST ALABAMA COUNCIL OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TO ADMINISTER CDBG/ED PROJECT LR-ED-PF-10-011

WHEREAS, the City of Muscle Shoals has received a CDBG/ED grant to construct to assist in the expansion of North American Lighting by providing funds for infrastructure improvements, and

WHEREAS, the receipt of this grant is conditional upon providing submissions to the Alabama Department of Economic and Community Affairs,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Muscle Shoals does hereby authorize the Northwest Alabama Council of Local Governments to provide administrative services for the project as provided for under ADECA Policy Letter 1 (Revision 9), and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Muscle Shoals authorizes the Mayor of the City of Muscle Shoals to enter into a contract with the Northwest Alabama Council of Local Governments to provide said services for a fee not to exceed \$36,000.

Council Member Willis seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

Mayor Bradford announced that the Resolution had been approved.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was consideration of a resolution to authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the Alabama Department of Transportation for a "Safe Routes to Schools" grant.

Council Member Willis introduced the following resolution which was presented in the meeting and moved for its adoption:

STATE OF ALABAMA COLBERT COUNTY RESOLUTION NUMBER 2477 - 11

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Muscle Shoals, Alabama as follows:

- 1. That the City enter into an agreement with the State of Alabama acting by and through the Alabama Department of Transportation relating to a Safe Routes to School project with total funding by the Federal Highway Administration, which agreement is before this Council:
- 2. That the agreement be executed in the name of the City, for and on behalf of the City, by its Mayor.
- 3. That the agreement be attested by the City Clerk and the seal of the City affixed thereto. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon the completion of the execution of the agreement by all parties, that a copy of such agreement be kept on file by the City Clerk.

Council Member Noles seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

Mayor Bradford announced that the Resolution had been approved.

Mayor Bradford announced that the next item of business was consideration of an ordinance to authorize the issuance of an \$800,000 General Obligation Taxable Warrant for the Chandler-Wilson LLC development project.

Council Member Noles introduced the following ordinance in writing and moved for its immediate consideration:

ORDINANCE NO. 1430 - 11

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF AN \$800,000 PRINCIPAL AMOUNT GENERAL OBLIGATION TAXABLE WARRANT, SERIES 2011, DATED THE DATE OF ISSUANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA, as follows:

Section 1. <u>Definitions and Use of Phrases.</u> The following words and phrases and others evidently intended as the equivalent thereof shall, in the absence of clear implication herein otherwise, be given the following respective interpretations herein:

"<u>Code</u>" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all references herein to specific sections of the Code shall be deemed to include any and all respective successor provisions to such sections.

"<u>Guaranty Agreement</u>" means the Guaranty Agreement dated as of January 19, 2011 by and among Robert L. Blevins, Bart Chandler and Kurt Wilson, who are the principals of Chandler-Wilson, LLC.

"<u>Lease Agreement</u>" means the Lease Agreement dated as of January 19, 2011 by and between the Municipality and Chandler-Wilson, LLC.

"<u>Municipality</u>" means the City of Muscle Shoals, Alabama, a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Alabama, and any successor to its functions.

"<u>Registrar</u>" means First Metro Bank, the bank designated as the registrar and authenticating agent of the Warrant and any successor bank to First Metro Bank, designated by the Municipality pursuant to the provisions of Section 12 hereof.

"<u>Warrant</u>" means the Municipality's General Obligation Taxable Warrant, Series 2011 in a principal amount not to exceed \$800,000.00, to be dated the date of issuance authorized to be issued by this ordinance.

The definitions set forth in this section shall be deemed applicable whether the words defined are used herein in the singular or the plural. Wherever used herein, any pronoun or pronouns shall be deemed to include both singular and plural and to cover all genders.

Section 2. <u>Findings and Representations</u>. The Municipality, by and through its City Council, does hereby find, determine, represent, and warrant as follows:

(a) It is necessary and in the public interest for the Municipality to provide funds to acquire the real property and improvements thereon described in Exhibit A to the Lease Agreement (collectively, the "Project").

(b) The assessed valuation of the taxable property in the Municipality for the preceding fiscal year (ending September 30, 2010) is not less than \$197,296,940.00 and the total indebtedness of the Municipality (including the Warrant) chargeable against the debt limitation for the Municipality prescribed by the Constitution of the State of Alabama will not be more than twenty percent of said assessed valuation.

(c) The Municipality is not in default under any resolution or ordinance authorizing any outstanding indebtedness of the Municipality and no default is imminent.

Section 3. Authorization and Description of Warrant.

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the laws of the State of Alabama, including particularly Section 11-47-2 of the CODE OF ALABAMA 1975, as amended, there is hereby authorized to be issued a single warrant designated "General Obligation Taxable Warrant, Series 2011" in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed \$800,000. The Warrant shall be dated the date of issuance, shall be in registered form, without coupons, and shall be numbered R-1. The Warrant shall bear interest at the per annum rate of 4.80% and be payable in the manner set forth therein until the entire principal balance of this Warrant and accrued interest has been paid in full.

Section 4. Optional Redemption of Warrant.

The Warrant shall be subject to redemption, in whole or in part, by the Municipality prior to maturity without premium or penalty.

Section 5. <u>Registration, Transfer and Exchange; Form of Warrant.</u>

(a) The Warrant shall be registered in the name of the owner on the book of registration to be maintained for that purpose by the Municipality in the designated office of the Registrar. The person in whose name the Warrant is registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes and payment of the principal and installments of interest on the Warrant shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof, or its legal representative, and neither the Municipality nor any agent of the Municipality shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability of the Municipality upon the Warrant to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

(b) The Warrant is issuable only in fully registered form. The Warrant may be transferred by the registered owner thereof in person or by authorized attorney, only on the books of the Registrar and only upon surrender of the Warrant to the Registrar for cancellation with a written instrument of transfer acceptable to the Registrar executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney, and upon any such transfer, a new Warrant of like tenor shall be issued to the transferee in exchange thereof. The Warrant issued upon any transfer or exchange shall be the valid obligation of the Municipality and shall be entitled to the same security and benefits hereunder as the Warrant surrendered upon such transfer or exchange. The Warrant surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for herein shall be promptly canceled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the Municipality.

In case the Warrant shall be or become mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost, then (c) upon the surrender of such mutilated Warrant to the Registrar, or the presentation to the Municipality and to the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to them, respectively, of the destruction, theft or loss of such Warrant, and that the claimant was the true registered owner thereof at the time of such event, and, in any event, upon being furnished with indemnity satisfactory to them, respectively, and upon the payment of all necessary expenses, including counsel fees, and any tax or other governmental charge, incurred by the Municipality and the Registrar in investigating such claim and in issuing a new Warrant, then the Municipality shall issue and the Registrar shall thereafter authenticate and register and deliver to or upon the order of such claimant a Warrant of like tenor, date, principal amount and maturity as the Warrant so mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost, and with such notation thereon as the Municipality and the Registrar shall determine. The Registrar shall forthwith cancel, by perforation or otherwise, any mutilated Warrant so surrendered and deliver a certificate of cancellation to the Municipality. The new Warrant issued pursuant to this Section 5 in lieu of a destroyed, lost or stolen Warrant shall constitute an original additional contractual obligation of the Municipality, whether or not the destroyed, lost or stolen Warrant shall be at any time enforceable by any person, and shall be entitled to the security and benefits of this ordinance equally and ratably with all other outstanding Warrant.

(d) The Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange the Warrant during the period of fifteen (15) days preceding the next installment date. No charge shall be made for the privilege of transfer, but the registered owner of any Warrant requesting any such transfer shall pay any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect thereto.

The form of the Warrant and the requisite certificate thereof shall be substantially as follows, with appropriate changes, variations and insertions as provided herein:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA STATE OF ALABAMA CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS GENERAL OBLIGATION TAXABLE WARRANT SERIES 2011

<u>NUMBER</u>	INTEREST RATE	MATURITY DATE
R-1	4.80%	, 2031

The CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, a municipal corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Alabama (the "Municipality"), for value received, hereby acknowledges itself indebted to FIRST METRO BANK or registered assignees in the principal sum of

EIGHT HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS (\$800,000)

or so much thereof as may be advanced hereunder, as hereinafter provided, together with interest on the unpaid balance of said principal amount advanced and outstanding hereunder from time to time, from the date advanced until payment in full, at the per annum rate of 4.8% (computed on the basis of the actual number of days elapsed over a 360-day year), and hereby orders and directs the Treasurer of the Municipality to pay to said payee or registered assigns said principal and interest as follows:

On February 1, March 1 and April 1, 2011, accrued interest on the Warrant shall be payable to First Metro Bank.

On April 1, the principal amount advanced and outstanding shall be amortized at an interest rate of 4.8% over a twenty year period. Thereafter, no further principal advances shall be made. Commencing on May 1, 2011, monthly installments equal to the amortized payment shall be payable to First Metro Bank and shall continue on the 1st day of each month thereafter until the Maturity Date, at which time, the entire principal balance of this Warrant and accrued interest thereon shall be payable in full.

Interest shall be computed on a 360 day year with twelve months of thirty days each. The principal of and interest on this Warrant are payable in lawful money of the United States of America, at par and without deduction for exchange or costs of collection. The principal of this Warrant shall be payable only upon presentation and surrender of this Warrant at the designated office of First Metro Bank. Interest on this Warrant shall be remitted by the Municipality to the then registered owner of this Warrant at the address thereof shown on the registration books of the Registrar. Such payments shall be deemed timely made if so mailed on the interest payment date (or if such interest payment date is not a business day, on the business day next following such interest payment date). All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability of the Municipality upon this Warrant to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

This Warrant is a duly authorized issue of General Obligation Taxable Warrant, Series 2011, of the Municipality (the "Warrant") limited to an aggregate principal amount of \$800,000, issued pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of Alabama, including the provisions of Section 11-47-2 of the CODE OF ALABAMA 1975, as amended, and an ordinance and proceedings of the Municipality duly held, passed and conducted (the "Authorizing Ordinance"). The indebtedness evidenced by the Warrant is a general obligation of the Municipality, and the full faith and credit of the Municipality are hereby sacredly and irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the principal thereof and interest thereon.

The Warrant shall be subject to redemption, in whole or in part, prior to maturity on any date, without premium or penalty. At least ten days' notice shall be given to the registered owner of the Warrant of the prepayment amount and the payment date.

The Warrant is issuable only as a fully registered Warrant. The Warrant may be transferred by the registered owner in person or by authorized attorney, only on the books of the Registrar and only upon surrender of the Warrant to the Registrar for cancellation with a written instrument of transfer acceptable to the Registrar executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney, and upon any such transfer, a new Warrant of like tenor shall be issued to the transferee in exchange thereof. The registered owner, by receiving or accepting this Warrant, shall consent and agree and shall be estopped to deny that insofar as the Municipality and the Registrar are concerned, this Warrant may be transferred only in accordance with the provisions of the Authorizing Ordinance.

Provision is made in the Authorizing Ordinance for the replacement of the Warrant if it should become mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed by the issuance, authentication and registration of a new Warrant of like tenor, subject, however, to the terms, conditions and limitations contained in the Authorizing Ordinance with respect thereto.

The Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange the Warrant during the period of fifteen (15) days preceding the next installment date. No charge shall be made for the privilege of transfer, but the registered owner of the Warrant requesting any such transfer shall pay any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect thereto.

It is hereby recited, certified and declared that the indebtedness evidenced and ordered paid by this Warrant is lawfully due without condition, abatement or offset of any description, that this Warrant has been registered in the manner provided by law, that all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Alabama to happen, exist and be performed precedent to and in the execution, registration and issuance of this Warrant, and the adoption of the Authorizing Ordinance have happened, do exist and have been performed as so required and that the principal amount of this Warrant, together with all other indebtedness of the Municipality, are within every debt and other limit prescribed by the Constitution and laws of the State of Alabama.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Municipality has caused this Warrant to be executed in its name and on its behalf by its Mayor, and attested by its City Clerk, who has signed this Warrant and its corporate seal to be affixed hereto by imprinting said seal hereon, and has caused this Warrant to be dated January 19, 2011.

CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA

SEAL

By _____ Its Mayor

Attest: ______ City Clerk

AUTHENTICATION AND REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

This Warrant is hereby authenticated and has been registered by the City of Muscle Shoals on the registration books maintained with the Registrar in the name of the above registered owner on the Authentication and Registration Date noted above.

First Metro Bank

By ______ Its Authorized Officer

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that this Warrant has been duly registered by me as a claim against the City of Muscle Shoals, in the State of Alabama and the Warrant Fund referred to herein.

Treasurer of the City of Muscle Shoals, Alabama

ASSIGNMENT

For value received ______ hereby sell(s), assign(s) and transfer(s) unto ______ the within Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitute(s) and appoint(s) ______ attorney, with full power of substitution in the premises, to transfer this Warrant on the books of the within mentioned Registrar. Dated this _____ day of ______, _____.

NOTE: The signature on this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered owner as it appears on the face of the within Warrant in every particular, without alteration, enlargement or change whatsoever.

Signature Guaranteed:

(Bank, Trust Company or Firm)

By___

(Authorized Officer)

Section 6. <u>Execution of the Warrant, Registration Certificate and Authentication and Registration Certificate.</u>

(a) The Warrant shall be manually executed in the name and on behalf of the Municipality by the Mayor, and shall be manually attested by the City Clerk and the official seal of the Municipality shall be imprinted thereon. The Warrant shall be registered by the Treasurer of the Municipality, in the records maintained by the said Treasurer, as a claim against the Municipality. The certificate of registration on the Warrant shall be manually executed by the Treasurer of the Municipality. Said officers are hereby directed to so execute, attest and register the Warrant. In case any officer whose signature shall appear on the Warrant shall cease to be such officer before the authentication and delivery of such Warrant, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if he or she had remained in office until authentication and delivery.

(b) The Authentication and Registration Certificate on the Warrant shall be manually executed by an authorized officer of the Registrar, and the Warrant shall be registered in the name of the owner on the registration books maintained with the Registrar. The Warrant will not be valid unless such Warrant has been validly authenticated and registered on said registration books by the Registrar.

Section 7. Warrant Is a General Obligation.

The indebtedness evidenced and ordered paid by the Warrant shall be a general obligation of the Municipality for the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on which the full faith, credit and taxing power of the Municipality are hereby irrevocably pledged. The Municipality represents that ad valorem taxes have been levied and hereby covenants and agrees that such taxes will be levied and collected, insofar as such taxes may be permitted by the present or any future provisions of the Constitution of Alabama, on all taxable property in the Municipality, and applied to the maximum extent permitted by law to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Warrant as such principal matures and such interest comes due, in amounts sufficient for such purposes.

Section 8. Paying Agent, Warrant Registrar and Authenticating Agent.

The Municipality also hereby designates and appoints First Metro Bank as paying agent, warrant registrar and authenticating agent for and with respect to the Warrant.

Section 9. Expenses of Collection; Interest After Maturity.

The Municipality covenants and agrees that, if the principal of and interest on the Warrant is not paid promptly as such principal and interest installments come due, it will pay to the registered owner of the Warrant all expenses incident to the collection of any unpaid portion thereof, including a reasonable attorneys' fee. The Warrant shall bear interest at the fixed rate of 12 % per annum or the maximum rate of interest allowed by law, whichever is less, from and after the maturity or due dates thereof, if not then paid.

Section 10. Sale and Delivery of Warrant; Closing Papers.

The Warrant is hereby sold to First Metro Bank, upon the payment to the Municipality of the purchase price of \$800,000 (or the principal amount as finally determined), plus accrued interest (if any) from the date of the Warrant to the date of delivery and payment therefor. The City Council has determined that the sale of the Warrant to such purchaser on such terms is most advantageous to the Municipality. The Warrant shall be delivered to such purchaser at such place as the Municipality and purchaser shall determine, upon the payment to the Municipality of the aforesaid purchase price. The Mayor and the City Clerk and City Treasurer, or any of them, are hereby authorized and directed to effect such delivery and in connection therewith to deliver such closing papers, documents and contracts containing such representations as are required to demonstrate the legality and validity of the Warrant; the exemption of interest on the Warrant from Federal and State of Alabama income taxation; and the absence of pending or threatened litigation with respect to any of such matters. The City Treasurer shall give a receipt to the said purchaser for the purchase price paid, and such receipt shall be full acquittal to the said purchaser and the said purchaser shall not be required to see to, or be responsible for, the application of the proceeds of the Warrant. Nevertheless, the proceeds of the Warrant shall be held in trust and applied solely for the purposes specified in this ordinance.

Section 11. Application of Proceeds of Warrant.

The proceeds from the sale of the Warrant shall be disbursed by the Treasurer of the Municipality for the following purposes and in the following order:

(a) <u>Accrued Interest.</u> The amount (if any) received as accrued interest on the sale of the Warrant shall be deposited in the Warrant Fund.

(b) <u>Issuance Expenses.</u> The City Treasurer is authorized to pay from Warrant proceeds or from other municipal funds, if necessary, all issuance expenses in connection with the issuance of the Warrant.

(c) <u>Acquisition of Project</u>. The Warrant proceeds remaining after the payment of issuance expenses shall be used to pay the costs of the acquisition of the Project.

Section 12. Provisions of Ordinance a Contract.

The terms, provisions and conditions set forth in this ordinance constitute a contract between the Municipality and the registered owner of the Warrant and shall remain in effect until the principal of and interest on the Warrant shall have been paid in full.

Section 13. Lease Agreement.

(a) The Lease Agreement with respect to the Warrant, in substantially the form and of substantially the content as the Lease Agreement presented to and considered by the Municipality, is hereby authorized, approved and adopted.

(b) The Mayor of the Municipality is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Lease Agreement for and on behalf of and in the name of the Municipality, with such changes or additions thereto or deletions therefrom as he may approve, which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by his executing the same. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to affix the Municipality's seal to the Lease Agreement and to attest the same.

Section 14. Guaranty Agreement.

The Guaranty Agreement with respect to the Lease Agreement, in substantially the form and of substantially the content as the Guaranty Agreement presented to and considered by the Municipality, is hereby authorized, approved and adopted.

Section 15. Access Road.

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to take such actions as are required to acquire right of way as budgeted and have constructed thereon an access roadway on the north side of East Avalon Avenue to service the proposed Zaxby's Restaurant and other businesses.

Section 16. Closing Documents.

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver such other documents for and on behalf of and in the name of the Municipality, including, but not limited to, the Recognition Agreement, in substantially the form and of substantially the content as the Recognition Agreement presented to and considered by the Municipality, and documents related to the Warrant as deemed necessary to accomplish the transactions contemplated herein.

Section 17. Severability.

The provisions of this ordinance are severable. In the event that any one or more of such provisions or the provisions of the Warrant shall, for any reason, be held illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this ordinance or of the Warrant, and this ordinance and the Warrant shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had not been contained herein or therein. Section 18. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.

All ordinances, resolutions and orders or parts thereof in conflict with this ordinance are to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

Council Member Grissom seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, a roll call was had and the vote was recorded as follows:

AYES: Council Member Pampinto, Council Member Willis, Council Member Grissom, Council Member Holland, Council Member Noles, Mayor Bradford NAYS: None

Mayor Bradford announced the vote and declared that the motion for unanimous consent for immediate consideration had been approved. Council Member Noles then moved that the said ordinance be finally adopted, which motion was seconded by Council Member Grissom and, upon said motion being put to a vote, a roll call on final approval was had and the vote recorded as follows:

AYES: Council Member Pampinto, Council Member Willis Council Member Grissom, Council Member Holland, Council Member Noles, Mayor Bradford NAYS: None

Mayor Bradford thereupon declared said motion carried and that the Resolution had been approved.

Mayor Bradford announced that the City had won the Quality of Life award from the Alabama League of Municipalities for the development of the Fire and Rescue Training Center. The award will be presented to the City at the Alabama League's 2011 Convention in Huntsville in May, 2011.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, upon the motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA a Municipal Corporation

MAYOR

COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE ONE

COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE TWO

COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE THREE

COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FOUR

COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FIVE

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK